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CITY OF WINTER HAVEN FACT SHEET
CITY COMMISSION MEETING

MARCH 25, 2019

DATE: March 21, 2019

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners

VIA: Mike Herr, City Manager
T. Michael Stavres, Assistant City Manager

FROM: Vanessa Castillo, MMC, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Authorization for Travel and Training

BACKGROUND:

In April 2011, the City Commission amended the City’s policy relating to the Travel and 
Training Expenses for City Officials, employees, and City-sponsored Boards and 
Committees.  As part of the amended policy, any travel and training for the City Manager 
and City Commissioners must be presented to the City Commission for pre-authorization 
prior to attending a convention, conference or training program.

In accordance with the City Commission’s Policy, authorization is requested for the 
following:

Event: Central Florida Development Council (CFDC) NC State Centennial Campus 
Mission

Location: Raleigh, North Carolina
Date(s): April 24 – 26, 2019
Attendee(s): Mayor Brad Dantzler
Expense: $425 registration, $338 hotel, $216.28 flight, plus per diem for 

meals/mileage/airport parking/transportation 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Expenses associated with the travel and training outlined above will be accounted for 
within the City Commission cost center.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Commission authorize travel for Mayor Dantzler, as outlined 
above.

ATTACHMENT(S):
CFDC Description of NC State Centennial Campus Mission 354
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